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 Delete  Junk Block 

RE: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC539Z (OI: SNM18D02960…

Thu 7/3/2019 11:28 AM

LKK REF - CC6/CTI18010766/Apa3
CTI REF – SNM18D02960C02/9 (GBC539Z)
 
Dear Hsiao Tong
 
We refer to your email and reminder pertaining to the above ma�er.
 
Please proceed to resolve the property damage claim at $3,826.00.
 
Best Regards
 
Alfred Toh
Senior Execu�ve
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Tel          (65) 6389 6183 
Fax         (65) 6224 7478
Email:     claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
               alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
 
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 11:14 AM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Direct Se�lement - Accident Involving GBC539Z (OI : CAI -
SNM18D02960C02/9) AND SKU2524B (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18010766/Apa3) on 11/06/2018
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
 
We refer to our mandate dated 02/02/2019.
 
Kindly let us have your instruction.
 
 

 

C     
Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
>

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfre
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